The following documents were tabled by the Clerk pursuant to statute:

[Legislative instruments are identified by a Federal Register of Legislation (FRL)
number. An explanatory statement is tabled with an instrument unless otherwise
indicated by an asterisk.]

Civil Aviation Act 1988—Civil Aviation Safety Amendment (Part 90) Regulations
2017 [F2017L01149].

Commissioner of Taxation—Public Rulings—Class Rulings CR 2017/60-
CR 2017/62.

Federal Financial Relations Act 2009—
Federal Financial Relations (General Purpose Financial Assistance)
Determination No. 100 (July 2017) [F2017L01144].
Federal Financial Relations (General Purpose Financial Assistance)
Determination No. 101 (August 2017) [F2017L01145].
Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership Payments) Determination
No. 122 (July 2017) [F2017L01148].

Higher Education Support Act 2003—
Higher Education Support (Maximum Payments for Other Grants)
Determination (Amendment) 2017 [F2017L01146].
List of Maximum Grant Amounts (Amendment) under Division 41 for 2017
[F2017L01147].

Judiciary Act 1903—High Court (2018 Sittings) Rules 2017 [F2017L01150].



TABLING OF DOCUMENTS

RETURNS TO ORDER—
Indexed lists of departmental and agency files—Safe Work Australia

Entity contracts—Education and Training portfolio; Industry, Innovation and Science

portfolio

Estimates—unanswered questions on notice—Australian Trade and Investment Commission
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Senator the Hon Michaelia Cash
Minister for Employment
Minister for Women
Minister Assisting the Prime Minister for the Public Service

Reference: MS17-006927

Senator the Hon Stephen Parry
President of the Senate
Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Mr President

Safe Work Australia's Indexed List of Files — Harradine Motion — 1 January to 30 June 2017

In compliance with the Senate’s Procedural Order of Continuing Effect Number 12 relating to
the publication of indexed lists of titles (Harradine motion), an indexed list of titles of relevant
Safe Work Australia files for the period 1 January 2017 to 30 June 2017 has been published on
the agency’s website at www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au.

If you require further information, please contact Ms Amanda Grey, Deputy Chief Executive Officer
at Safe Work Australia, on (02) 6121 7081 or at amanda.grey@swa.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Senator the Hon Michaelia Cash

7/)/2017

Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 Telephone (02) 6277 7320 Fax (02) 6273 4115



Minister for Education and Training
Senator for South Australia

Our Ref  MS17-001378 71 AUG 2017

Senator the Hon Stephen Parry
President of the Senate
Parliament House
CANRBERRA ACT 2600

A -

Dear Mr%ﬁentﬂéﬁ\‘\\’@w\\

Senate Order for Entity Contracts

Pursuant to the Senate Order for Entity Contracts of 20 June 2001 (amended 14 May 2015), I wish to
advise that the following entities within the Education and Training portfolio have placed a list of
contracts of the value of $100,000 or more (GST inclusive), which have not been fully performed or
which have been entered into in the 12 months prior to 30 June 2017. on their respective websites:

¢ Department of Education and Training: www.education.gov.au
Australian Research Council: www.arc.gov.au
Tertiary Education Quality and Standards Agency: www.tegsa.gov.au
Australian Skills Quality Authority: www.asqa.gov.au.

Procurement contracts conducted by non-corporate Commonwealth entities are not included in the
contract listing on entity websites. These procurement contracts can be found through the Senate Order
button on AusTender at www.tenders.gov.au. The report is titled *Senate Order on Confidentiality in
Procurement Contracts by Entity”.

The Education and Training portfolio's listing is not complete because the following entities have not
yet published their lists of relevant contracts:

¢ Australian Curriculum, Assessment and Reporting Authority: www.acara.gov.au

e Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies: Www.aiatsis.gov.au

Full compliance is expected to be achieved for the 2017 calendar year reporting period.

The contact officer for the lists of contracts is Mr Mike Ford, Branch Manager, Budget, Planning and
Performance, who may be contacted on (02) 6240 8602.

Yours sincerely

Simon Birmingham

Adelaide Canberra
107 Sir Donald Bradman Drive, Hilton SA 5033 Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600
Ph 08 8354 1644 Ph 02 6277 7350



r

'leée Hon. Barnaby Joyce MP

£

Deputy Prime Minister
Minister for Agriculture and Water Resources
Minister for Resources and Northern Australia
Leader of The Nationals
Federal Member for New England

Ref: MS17-002332

07 SEP 2017

Senator the Hon Stephen Parry
President of the Senate
Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Mr Pres/i%nt 44,040\

Pursuant to the Senate Order on Departmental and Agency contracts, of 20 June 2001
(amended 14 May 2015), I wish to advise that all entities within the Industry, Innovation and
Science portfolio relating to Resources and Northern Australia have placed a list of contracts
to the value of $100,000 (GST inclusive) or more, which have not been fully performed or
which have been entered into in the 12 months prior to the 31 August 2017, on their websites.

Procurement contracts, which are a subset of all contracts, conducted by non-corporate
Commonwealth entities are not included in this contract listing. All non-corporate
Commonwealth entities procurement contracts can be found at AusTender,
www.tenders.gov.au. The report is titled ‘Senate Order on Confidentiality in Procurement
Contracts by Agency’.

The locations of the lists are as follows:

o Department of Industry, Innovation and Science (including Resources and Northern
Australia) - http://www.industry.gov.au

° Geoscience Australia — http:/www.ga.gov.au

° National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority —
https://www.nopsema.gov.aw/

° Northern Australia Infrastructure Facility — http://www.naif gov.au/

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 Telephone: 02 6277 7180 Facsimile: 02 6273 4120 Email: minister.joyce@industry.gov.au







THE HON STEVEN CIOBO MP

Minister for Trade, Tourism and Investment

Senator the Hon Stephen Parry
President of the Senate
Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Mr President

SENATE ORDER NO. 299 — AUSTRALIAN TRADE AND INVESTMENT COMMISSION
STATEMENT FROM THE MINISTER FOR TRADE, TOURISM AND INVESTMENT

[ present to you the following statement in compliance with the Senate Order of 25 June 2014
concerning Estimates Hearings—Unanswered questions on notice-Order for production of
documents. This statement is in relation to questions taken on notice by the Australian Trade
and Investment Commission (Austrade) during the 2017—18 Budget Estimates hearings

in June 2017.

(a) Austrade took 68 questions on notice at the Foreign Affairs, Defence and Trade
Legislation Committee Budget Estimates hearing on 1 June 2017.

(b) 34 answers were provided to the Committee by the date set by the Committee for answers.

(c) 34 answers were not provided to the Committee by the due date of 21 July 2017. These
answers were received by my office on 12 July 2017.

Yours sincerely

Steven Ciobo

09 SEP 2017

Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 Australia
Telephone (02) 6277 7420  E-mail Trade.Minister@dfat.gov.au





